Message

From: Ryan Vassar [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5ED8322C27D7435399A69196478D7123-RMV3]

Sent: 9/3/2020 4:09:45 PM

To:

Subject: ra

Attachments: OAG OCC fy21 draft_1.docx

General,
Per your request, attached is the draft contract. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Ryan

Ryan M. Vassar

Deputy Attorney General for Legal Counsel
Office of Attorney General Ken Paxton

P.O. Box 12548

Austin, Texas 78711-2548

(512) 475-4280

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged attorney-client communications or attorney work product and
be excepted from required disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act, Texas Government Code chapter 552. The
contents of this message should not be disclosed without the express authorization of the Attorney General.
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reimbursement include the following, unless otherwise agreed upon by Agency in writing, in
advance, and in accordance with Agency policy and relevant law:

5.2.1 Mileage. Agency will reimburse Outside Counsel for reasonable and necessary
travel mileage at the per mile rate posted on the Texas Mileage Guide adopted under
Section 660.043 of the Texas Government Code. The Texas Mileage Guide is currently available
on the Comptroller of Public Accounts’s website, at: https://fimx.cpa.state.tx.us/fm/travel/
travelrates.php.

5.2.2 Meals. Agency will reimburse Outside Counsel for reasonable and necessary meal
expenses in accordance with the Textravel guide published by the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts. Agency will reimburse Outside Counsel at the allowable rate provided by the Textravel
guide or actual expenses, whichever is less, for each timekeeper as listed in Addendum B for each
day requiring overnight travel and on the return day of travel. Agency will not reimburse Outside
Counsel for the purchase of alcohol. The Textravel guide is currently available on the Comptroller
of Public Accounts’s website at: https://fmx.cpa.texas.gov/fmx/travel/textravel/rates/current.php.

5.2.3 Lodging. Agency will reimburse Outside Counsel for reasonable and necessary
lodging expenses. Unless otherwise agreed upon by Agency in writing in advance, Texas lodging
or overnight accommodations will be reimbursed at the lesser amount of the actual expense or
$200.00 per timekeeper, as listed in Addendum B, per night. Unless otherwise agreed upon by
Agency in writing in advance, out-of-Texas lodging or overnight accommodations will be
reimbursed at the lesser amount of the actual expense or $250.00 per timekeeper, as listed in
Addendum B, per night.

5.2.4 Airfare. Airfare will be reimbursed at the lesser amount of the actual expense or
the regular published rates for airfares for commercial airlines. Agency will not reimburse Outside
Counsel for expenses relating to first-class airfare, which includes first- or business-class airfare
or any other expense related to premium or preferred airfare benefits.

5.2.5 Expert Services. Subject to Agency’s prior approval, Agency will reimburse
Outside Counsel for the reasonable and necessary cost of expert services.

5.2.6 Other Reimbursable Expenses. Agency will reimburse the actual cost for other
expenses if Outside Counsel provides a reasonable and sufficient explanation of the nature and
purpose of the charge and the charge is reasonable and either necessary or advisable.

5.2.7 Non-Reimbursable Expenses. Agency expects Outside Counsel to anticipate and
include routine operating expenses and disbursements as part of overhead and, therefore, part of a
basic hourly rate or flat rate. Therefore, Agency will not reimburse Outside Counsel for: routine
copying and printing charges; fax charges; routine postage; office supplies; telephone charges
unless related to teleconferencing services; local travel (within 20-mile radius of office including
mileage, parking, and tolls) not relating to overnight travel; all delivery services performed by
internal staff; electricity or other utilities; software costs or subscription fees; and internet or
wireless access charges.
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